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Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No.6281 1400

Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

Our Ref

Your Ref

Date

: AAD1906-212

: SKF5285A, SLL9057Y, SGR6387S

: 18.July 2019

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD0400M AND SKF5285A, SLL9057Y, SGR5387S ON 22/06/19
10:45 PM ALONG TPE TOWARDS PIE

It appears that the above accident was caused by your insured's negligence. We, therefore
seeking compensation from you for our financial loss as itemized below:-

1. Cost of Repair (inclusive ot 7% csf)

2. Loss of Rentalfor l4 days @ glol'Zlper day

3. Loss of Income for _ days @ $_ per day

4. LTA Search Fee

5. Survey Fee

Total

GIA report lodged by our driver

Certificate of Insu rance

Original final repair bill

$ 29,386.44

$ L,924.t3

$ o.oo

$ 7.49

$ o.oo

$ 31,318.06

Rental rate and mileage records

Authorization To Act

LTA Search Fee

We enclose a copy of the following documents for your consideration :-

Kindly let us have the discharge voucher within the next 14 days, failing which we shall
to hand over the conduct of this matter to our solicitors without further
to you.

Jasmine Tan

General Manager
Tel No. : 6603 1250 (DID)

Note : Please email any further correspondence to cla ims@transcab.com.sq (6603 1259)

''::'5*i"ices 
P'ie Ltd



Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Friday, 12 July 2019 2:09 PM

KIRK.GINE-ANG@HOTMAIL.COM

ACCTDENT |NVOLV|NG SKF 52854 / SHD 400tvl / OTHERS ON 22/06/2019

Our Ref: CC3lAIG19011309/Kea3

I2JULY 2OI9

ANG KIRK GINE

Dear S irl]t4adam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKF 5285A / SHD 4OOM / OTHERS ON 2210612019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim
against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and./or your authorized driver had amongst other information
given us your version ofhow the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed
to negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

You are aware that your No-Claim Discount (NCD - if applicable) will be with held for the time being. Pending
for final allocation of liability in settlement by our principal AIG Asia pacific Insurance pte Ltd.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher
Case Handler
DID:6841 6051
FAX:6741 4108
Email: ashersns@lkkauto.com

c.c. AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No.6281 1400

Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

Authorization To Act

we, Trans-cab services Pte Ltd of company Registration No. 200303878K hereby authorize
Trans-cab Auto services Pte Ltd to act on behalf to claim for all losses incurred for the
accident involving sHD0400M and sKF5285A, sLL9057Y, sGR6387s along TpE TOWARDS piE

on 22/06/19 10:45 PM.

In addition, we also hereby authorize the above payment to be made in favour of Trans-cab
Auto Services Pte Ltd upon settlement.

his 18 (day) of July 2019

Faithfully

b Services Pte Ltd

General Manager



4qa qaL - )t,

RELLA.SE VOUCHER
{AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

"Wer'I, TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE I.'lI) ('\he $ork.hop'') hereby conilrm thrr well
have reached an agreeflent wilh the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance fte Lrd !$S
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LI'D lname of surveyorr wirh reslecr to the amount clainred for
S$29.3tr6,44 (Repair Cosl), S$1.E22,86 (Loss of UselRenral), gg!!f(Disbursement) for vehicle no.

SHD 4(XlM that was dan'raged pursuant to tho accident which occured r:n !Z&@l!(date) along

TPE TOWARDS PIE rlocalion) involving vehicle nors SKF 52854.

This is pursuant to the irspection conducted r:n 2510ff2019 (date) at "the workshop".

We/I coufirm thrt we./I are/am authorized by the o\rrer TRANS-CAB SERYICES FTE LTf) ("the

third party chinurt") of vehicle no. SI{D 4001!{ make the clailn as set our in the above paragraph

and wey'I have full authority to setde the matter on his/her behall in a manner that well deem fit. We/I
enclose hetcin the letrer of autl.rority given by "thc tlrird pafty claimanl".

We/I further cr:Dfirrn that we/I wilL indemnify AIG Asia Pacific lnsurance Pte Lrd for a1l damages,

loss antUor expense that they will or have already incurred in the eyent ihat "the ttrird parry ciaimant"
afaer the above said agreemenr lodges a furrhei claim ngainsr the tbrmei tbr any loss and expenSes

suflered pertaining to cosls of repaits and,br rental a[d/or loss ofuse pursuant to the damage to @
!!![(rehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/I colfinn ihat the agreenlert reacbed above is in lull and firrat settlement of any claio of "the
third party clailr]ant" pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a $.ithout
p:r:jrdice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the applicatioll of Singapore law and tire Singapore Coufs have

exclusive j urisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated thi( ?t (day) of sfi



Trans-Cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
No.2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
f el: 6287 6666
Fax 6287 7764
Co. Reg. No.: 207019626c
GST Reg. No.: 201019626c Tax Invoice / Debit Note

TO:
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE tTD
78 Shenton Way
#07-16 CHARTIS Building
079120 Singapore

ATTENTION:

INVOICE NO.
DATE
REFERENCE NO
TERMS
DUE DATE

PAGE

: INV1907-168
: 18. July 2019

t AAD1906-212
: Net 30 Days

: 17. August 2019

:1

NO. CODE DESCRIPTION QTY UNITPRICE AMOU

1. 6050101 REPAIR-SHD0400M;DOA22.06.19(PART-BY-PART-19) 7 29,386.44 29,386.44

Total SGD Excl. GST: 27,463.96

7% GST :. L,922.48
**** TWENTY NINE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED EIGHTY SIX AND FORTY

Totat SGD Inct. GST: 29,386.44

1) All cheqLJes should be crossed and made payable to"Trans-Cab Auto Services pte Ltd"
2) P ease quote our Invoice Number during payrnent.

l) We reserve the right to charge interest @ 1.5% per month on overdue invoice.
4) Any dispute as to the accuracy, charges etc of this invoice mLJst be communicated within 10 days from the date hereof failing which it sha I be
deemed to have been unconditionally accepted.

E.&O.E.
THIS tS A COMPUTER GENEMTED INVOICE WHICH REQUIRES NO SIGNATURE



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6281 6666 Fax No.6281 1400

Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

18 luly,2019

To Whom It May Concern

Dear sir / Madam,

Accident on 22/06/19 10:45 PM at TPE TOWARDS PIE

1. We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd is the
registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration no. SHD0400M. The taxi was hired to PHUA KOK

SIONG a registered hirer-operator of Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd at the time of occurrence of the
aforementioned accident at a rental rate $101.27 per day (inclusive of GST).

2. Please be advised that the Taxi is insured with AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD on a third party basis at the
material time of the accident.

3. Please liaise with us directly for any settlement of claims in respect of the said accident.

Yours faithfully,

Jasmine Tan

General Manager

Thts is o computer generated pr[nt-out. No signature is requlred..



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No.6281 1400

Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

22-06-20t9

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that the taxi was undergo accident repair in the workshop as follow:

Date In Date Out Vehicle No-

Accident No-

6/22/20!9 22:45

qffi

AADL906-212

7 /70/2419 77 100

AccidentDate 22-06-2019

SHD04OOM

Yo\s [aithfully,
TranhlCab Services Pte Ltd

Jasmine Tan

General Manager



VehicNe lnsurance Particulars Result

5KF52B5A 22 Jun 2479 / 22:45OO AIG AS|A PACIFIC INSURANCE pTE. LTD.


